



NSW GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning

RECEIVED
09 APR 2009

BY: Contact: Pilar Aberasturi
Phone: (02) 9228 6391
Fax: (02) 9228 6488
Email: pilar.aberasturi@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr Alistair Mein
Senior Consultant
McLachlan Lister Pty Ltd
Level 1
1 Hickson Road
THE ROCKS NSW 2000

Our Ref: Channel 7 Concept Plan
File: 9039153/12 (MP 05_0086)

Dear Mr Mein,

Channel 7 Concept Plan MP 05_0086 – Modification B10 and B11

I refer to your recent requests for the discharge of Modifications B10 (Aboriginal Archaeological investigations) and Modification B11 (Geotechnical Investigation).

The Department considers that discharge of the Modification prior to a Project Application is premature and contrary to the timing of both Modifications.

The Department accepts that both studies can be undertaken on a site wide basis but shall be submitted with and determined under the first Project Application.

Please note Modifications B10 and B11 do not need to be resolved prior to the submission of a Project Application for development on this site.

Should you have any enquiries regarding the above matter, please contact Pilar Aberasturi on 9228 6391 or via email at pilar.aberasturi@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Michael Woodland
Director
Urban Assessments